
From: Liz.Grey@ashurst.com <Liz.Grey@ashurst.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 8:44 AM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: sally@faaa.net; Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com; Lucy.Jedlin@ashurst.com 
Subject: RE: AM2020/03 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
 

Dear Associate 
  
Thank you for your email. 
  
The Qantas Group consents to the vacation of the Directions dated 4 March 2020 in 

AM2020/3.   
  
If the Commission vacates the Directions, we suggest that the matter be listed for a 

further telephone directions hearing in May 2020 so that the parties can provide an 
update to the Commission.  
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Kathy Srdanovic 
Partner 
kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
D: +61 2 9258 6171 | M: +61 447 251 147 

Liz Grey 
Senior Associate 
liz.grey@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
D: +61 3 9679 3291 | M: +61 403 663 516 

  
Ashurst Australia, 5 Martin Place, Sydney, NSW 2000 Australia  
T: +61 2 9258 6000 | F: +61 2 9258 6999 | DX 388 Sydney 
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CELEBRATING 100+ FEMALE PARTNERS - COMMITTED TO DRIVING CHANGE  Read more 
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